V.

VI

Vil.

VIl

SCHROON LAKE CENTRAL SCHOOL
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2025

6:00PM SCHOOL AUDITORIUM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
BOE Approves Agenda
CVES Presentation- Dr. Mark Davey & Dr. Eric Bell
Student Ambassador Report |

Approval of Minutes of Board Meetings
A. October 23, 2025

Financial Reports
A. Approval of Warrant 9 & 10
B. Budget Status
C. Revenue Status
D. Extra Curricular Report
E. Tax Collection Report

Superintendent's Report
A. Fiscal Education Series: Treasurer’s Report
B. Update on Trap
C. Website
D. Board Goals/ PlaygroundDiscussion rescheduled

Board Discussion & Action Items

A. Approve CSE/CPSE recommendations
B. Appoint Long Term substitute

C. Appoint Teaching Assistant

D. Appoint temporary teacher aide

E. Appoint certified substitute teacher



F. Appoint non certified substitute
G. Appoint site supervisors
H. Appoint volunteer coaches
I.  Accept resignation letter
X. Public Participation

Xl. Executive Session (if needed and called)

Xll. Adjournment




SCHROON LAKE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
Auditorium
October 23, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Jared Whitley Supt. Pemrick Michele Crandall
Valerie LeBlanc Miranda Sheffer Sharon Smith
Bruce Murdock Melissa Whitley  Anita Masiello
Jennifer Pitkin Brett Bernhard ~ Shayne Aiken
Codie Aiken Alyssa Kramer  Lee Silvernail
Kevin Planty
BOARD CLERK STUDENT MEMBER
Lisa DeZalia Carly Smith
MEETING President Jared Whitley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm
TO ORDER
Those present pledged allegiance to the flag.
AGENDA A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Valerie LeBlanc
APPROVAL to approve the agenda with the addition of approval of the architect, trap
' team discussion, principal/superintendent waiver and course approval.
All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried
Mr. Whitley congratulated both Natalie Cutting and Jacob DeLauriers
on being selected as coach of the year for section 7. Both teams have won
the first sectional game and he wishes them the best of luck as they
continue on to their next round.
TRIP
PRESENTATION Carly Smith presented the plan for the senior trip as well as chaperone
guidelines. They are hoping to get approval to go on a seven night cruise in
late April early May so that they can make the deposit for their trip.
The trip will be booked with Heber travel with insurance. After some
discussion a motion was made by Valerie LeBlanc, second by Bruce Murdock
to approve the Class of 2026 senior trip.
All Board members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried
PREVIOUS A motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by Bruce Murock
MINUTES to approve the minutes of September 25, 2025 as presented.

All Board Members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried.



CERTIFICATION A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Codie Aiken
OF WARRANT  to approve Warrant #7 dated 10/02/2025 as presented.
All Board Members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

CERTIFICATION A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Valerie LeBlanc
OF WARRANT  to approve Warrant #8 dated 10/16/2025 as presented.
All Board Members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried

PAYROLL A motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by Valerie LeBlanc to
DISTRIBUTION approve the payroll distribution report for September as presented
REPORT All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

TREASURERS A motion was made by Codie Aiken, second by Jennifer Pitkin to
REPORT approve the treasurers report for September as presented
All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

CLAIMS A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Jared Whitley to approve
AUDITOR the claims auditor report from July 1, 2025- September 30, 2025.

REPORT All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

EXTRA A motion was made by Valerie LeBlanc, second by Codie Aiken to
CURRICULAR approve the extra curricular report dated 9/01/2025 through 9/30/2025 as
REPORT presented.

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

TREASURERS A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Jared Whitley to
REPORT approve the treasurer's reports for July and August
All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0

BUDGET A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Jennifer Pitkin to
STATUS approve the budget status reports dated 7/31/2025 and 8/31/2025 as
REPORT presented

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0

CAPITAL Miranda Sheffer explained that the State Education Department requires
PROJECT the district to have an architect to continue with the Capital Outlay Project.
A motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by Bruce Murdock to
appoint CSARCH as the architect for the upcoming project.
All Board members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried



SUPT
REPORT

BOE
APPRECIATION

BUSINESS
OFFICE
UPDATE

BUS BOND
RESOLUTION

BOE APPROVES
CSE/ CPSE
RECS

PRINCIPAL
SUPT
WAIVER

P@MO\

Superintendent Pemrick congratulated the soccer teams on their success
this season. There will be an early dismissal on sectional game days to
clear traffic and alleviate safety concerns. Negotiations with the Teachers
Association is set to begin. It will be necessary to appoint two BOE
members for the committee. Ms. Crandell gave an update on MTSS.

She appreciates the hard work of the committee and the hard work put in
to be sure students get what they need. A detailed report was given on
ELA 1-5 and 6-8. As well as an update on the new SHINE program.

Our Career and Development Transition plans were reviewed by the state.
All IEP’s were in compliance and Mrs. Pemrick thanked Michele Crandall
and the special education team for all their hard work.

A meeting needs to be set up to discuss Board goals and discuss the
playground. Perhaps a third party should be scheduled to help guide the
process and keep us on track at the meeting.

Supt. Pemrick thanked the Board for their hard work and truly appreciates

everything they do for our students

Ms. Sheffer gave a budget status update and explained the procedure for
warrants and how it ties into purchasing. She explained that the claims
auditor reviews all payment requests for accuracy before a bill can be paid.
Expenses for the year and slightly under projections.

A motion was made by Bruce Murdok, second by Jared Whitley to
approve the bus bond resolution as presented with the maximum cost of
$103,000.00

ALl Board members voted Yes -5 No-0 motion carried

A motion was made by Codie Alken, second by Bruce Murock to
approve the CSE/CPSE recommendations for #10572,10746,10711
40302, 10540,10736,10610,10560,40303 and 10702
All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Jared Whitley to
to approve the waiver variance to allow Mrs. Pemrick to hold both
positions of Principal and Superintendent

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No- motion carried



P3 - >0

COURSE Course approvals for Bri Gilman and Brett Bernhard were presented
APPROVALS and approved
All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

TRAP It will be necessary to advertise for a coach for the trap team. It is unclear if this

TEAM is a club or a sport A sport would be under the direction of the Athletic Director.

DISCUSSION It may be necessary to review the parameters of a club to see if they need to be
altered to fit the needs of the program.

BOE APPOINTS LONG TERM SUBSTITUTE

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by
Valerie LeBlanc to appoint Laura Corey as a long term substitute beginning on or about October
22,2025 Ms. Corey will be compensated $278.74 per day for the 2025-2026 school year.

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No- 0 motion carried

BOE APPOINTS CERTIFIED SUBSTITUTE

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by
Codie Aiken to appoint Wendy Sargent as a certified substitute for the 2025-2026 school year.
Mrs. Sargent will be compensated $135.00 per day for the first ten days then $140.00 per
day each day after for the 2025-2026 school year.

All Board members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried

BOE APPOINTS NON CERTIFIED SUBSTITUTE

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by
Valerie LeBlanc to appoint Barbara Sullivan as a non certified substitute for the 2025-2026
school year. Ms. Sullivan will be compensated $16.00 per hour for the 2025-2026 school year.

All Board members voted Yes-5 No- 0 motion carried
BOE APPOINTS NON CERTIFIED SUBSTITUTE

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Valerie LeBlanc, second by
Jared Whitley to appoint Janeen Scorzelli as a non certified substitute for the 2025-2026 school
year. Ms. Scorzelli will be compensated $16.00 per hour for the 2025-2026 school year.

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried B



BOE APPOINTS CERTIFIED SUBSTITUTE/ AIDE
Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by

Codie Aiken to appoint Linda Torborg as certified substitute for the 2025-2026 school year. Ms.

Torborg will be compensated $125.00 per day as well as a substitute aide at $16,00 per hour for
the 2025-2026 school year.
All Board members voted Yes-5  No-0 motion carried

BOE APPOINTS CLEANER

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by
Codie Aiken to appoint Maria Dziamba as a cleaner for the 2025-2026 school year. Ms.
Dziamba will be compensated $16.79 per hour for the 2025-2026 school year. She will be
prorated sick and personal days

All Board members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried

BOE APPOINTS CLASS ADVISORS

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Valerie LeBlanc, second by
Jennifer Pitkin to appoint Rebecca Rice and Norah Todaro as co Freshman Advisors for the
2025-2026 school year. Mrs. Rice and Mrs. Todaro will split the $1241.00 stipend equally.

All Board members voted Yes- No- motion carried

BOE RESCINDS MOTION AND APPOINTS NHS ADVISOR

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Bruce Murock , second by
Codie Aiken to rescind the motion appointing Angela Slaterpryce and Danielle Bonanno as Co
National Honor Society Advisors for the 2025-2026 school year.

All Board members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Valerie LeBlanc, second by
Bruce Murdock to appoint Danielle Bonanno as the National Honor Society Advisor for the
2025-2026 school year. Mrs. Bonanno will be compensated $943.00 for the school year.

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried
BOE APPOINTS VOLUNTEER DRIVER
Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by Codie

Alken to appoint Dan Pemrick as a volunteer school bus driver once all certifications have been
completed for the 2025-2026 school year.

All Board members voted Yes- 5 No- motion carried

Pg. 22\



Py 22

POLICY- First read and discussion
a. Promotion and Retention of Students

NON A motion was made by Bruce Murdock, second by Valerie LeBlanc
RESIDENT to waive the first read and adopt the non resident policy as presented.
POLICY All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried

BOE APPROVES LEAD COOK MOA

Upon the recommendation of Supt. Pemrick, a motion was made by Bruce Murdock,
second by Codie Aiken to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the CSEA
establishing a Lead Cook Position appointing Vicky Peterson to the position with a
stipend of $5792.00

All Board members voted Yes-5 No-0 motion carried

NEGOTIATIONS A motion was made by Jennifer Pitkin, second by Valerie LeBlanc

COMMITTEE to appoint Jared whitley and Bruce Murdock to the negotiation committee
for the SLTA contract.
All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried
BOE A motion was made to approve maternity leave for Evelyn Bevins to
APPROVES begin on or around November 3rd through January 5, 2026.
LEAVE All Board members voted Yes- 5 No-0 motion carried
PUBLIC On behalf of the SLTA Alyssa Kramer presented the Board with a card

and a gift of appreciation for everything they do for our staff and students.
PARTICIPATION  Lee Silvernail extended that thanks as a parent, he appreciates the hard

work. ‘

On behalf of the Class of 2026, Sharon Smith thanked the Board for

approving the class trip and now they can begin to make the necessary

reservations

ADJOURNMENT A motion was made by Valerie LeBlanc, second by Bruce Murdock
to adjourn at 7:25 pm.
All Board members voted Yes -5 No-0 Motion Carried

District Clerk



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: Ooaot'ﬁ-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Page 1

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
3D EDUPLANNING LLC
Invoice: 1010 [AP ID# 000512] 2,500.00
SL26-00245 A-2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 2,500.00
Check total for 000448-3D EDUPLANNING LLC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,500.00) 2,500.00
10/29/2025
ADK REHAB LLC
Invoice: 4 [AP |D# 000535] 2,000.00
SL26-00201 A-2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 2,000.00
Check total for 000427-ADK REHAB LLC (*Fiscal Year Paid to Date 8,000.00) 2,000.00
10/29/2025
AFLAC NEW YORK
Invoice: 725389 [AP I1D# 000539] 491.55
G/L Acct: A720.AF Aflac 10/29/2025 491.55
Check total for 000004-AFLAC NEW YORK (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,474.65) 491.55
10/29/2025
AMAZON BUSINESS
Invoice: 1VYX-FWGBX-4L6N [AP ID# 000479] 94.94
SL26-00223 A-1621-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 94.94
Invoice: 1WFF-7WBL-XJMM [AP 1D# 000480] 66.49
SL26-00234 A-2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 66.49
Invoice: 1FPD-P746-4PL9 [AP ID# 000481] 43.18
SL26-00220 C-2860-450 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 10/29/2025 43.18
Invoice: 1L9V-CMLP-4TQX [AP ID# 000520] 28.58
SL26-00244 A-1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 28.58
Invoice: 1L9V-CMLP-4RLD [AP ID# 000521] 29.96
SL26-00243 A-2850-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 29.96
Check total for 000053-AMAZON BUSINESS (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 3,270.87) 263.15
10/29/2025

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007 s+ yandor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Page 2

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
AMERICAN YOUNG VOICES LLC
Invoice: 20261048 [AP ID# 000482] 125.00
SL26-00250 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 125.00
Check total for 000055-AMERICAN YOUNG VOICES LLC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 125.00) 125.00
10/29/2025
BMI SUPPLY
Invoice: IN216996 [AP ID# 000483] 717.00
SL26-00199 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 717.00
Check total for 000424-BMI SUPPLY (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 717.00) 717.00
10/29/2025
CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPILES INC
Invoice: 29748 [AP ID# 000518] 146.32
SL26-00076 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 146.32
Check total for 000098-CASCADE SCHOOL SUPPILES INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 146.32) 146.32
10/29/2025
CENTER FOR DISABILITY SERVICES INC
Invoice: 10/15/25 [AP ID# 000522] 6,249.70
SL26-00106 A-2250-472-01-0000 Tuition 10/29/2025 6,249.70
Check total for 000103-CENTER FOR DISABILITY SERVICES INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 29,010.80) 6,249.70
10/29/2025
CEWW HEALTH INSURANCE CONSORTIUM
Invoice: SCHRN NOV 25 8[AP ID# 000486] 174,805.35
A-9060-800-01-0000 Medical Insurance 10/29/2025 174,805.35
Check total for 000105-CEWW HEALTH INSURANCE CONSORTIUM (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 673,344.55) 174,805.35
10/29/2025
CURTIS LUMBER
Invoice: 2510-225680 [AP ID# 000487] 9.36
SL26-00145 A-1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 9.36

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007

** Vendor fiscal year to date amounts include payments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 3

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Invoice: 2510-2601912 [AP ID# 000488] 6.98
SL26-00145 A-1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 6.98
Check total for 000122-CURTIS LUMBER (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 885.79) 16.34 C
10/29/2025
DEZALIA/BRENT
Invoice: 0861800703 [AP ID# 000538] 21.00
A-5510-400-02-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 21.00
Check total for 000088-DEZALIA/BRENT (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 21.00) 21.00 C
10/29/2025
EMCOR SERVICES
Invoice: 1610007923(2) [AP I1D# 000484] 3,453.75
SL26-00221 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 3,453.75
Check total for 000140-EMCOR SERVICES (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 16,406.75) 3,453.75 C
10/29/2025
ESSEX FOOD HUB
Invoice: 6472791 [AP ID# 000485] 272.30
SL26-00155 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 272.30
Check total for 000011-ESSEX FOOD HUB (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 861.05) 27230 C
10/29/2025
GIRVIN & FERLAZZO, P.C
Invoice: 286 [AP ID# 000490] 462.00
SL26-00127 A-1420-400-01-0000 Fiscal/Legal 10/29/2025 462.00
Check total for 000160-GIRVIN & FERLAZZO, P.C (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,829.00) 462.00 C
10/29/2025
GLENS FALLS PRODUCE CO INC
Invoice: 212-035 [AP ID# 000489] 423.43
SL26-00156 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 423.43
Check total for 000161-GLENS FALLS PRODUCE CO INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,971.77) 42343 C

e v - = A7 ANA- _ : i H
WinCap Ver.25.1023.2007  «« ytandor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025
08:15:35 am

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Page 4

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
10/29/2025
GUARDIAN
Invoice: 10/16/25 [AP ID# 000508] 5,183.06
G/L Acct: A720.VI Vision Insurance 10/22/2025 525.20
G/L Acct: A720.DE Dental Insurance 10/22/2025 4,657.86
Subtotal for group 5,183.06 5,183.06
Check total for 000164-GUARDIAN (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 25,721.86) 5,183.06
10/22/2025
HUDSON HEADWATERS HEALTH NETWORK
Invoice: INV00000000017514 [AP ID# 000491] 3,945.00
SL26-00253 A-2815-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 3,945.00
Check total for 000455-HUDSON HEADWATERS HEALTH NETWORK (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 3,945.00) 3,945.00
10/29/2025
JUNIPER HILL FARM
Invoice: 17621 [AP I1D# 000492] 115.00
SL26-00158 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 115.00
Invoice: 17671 [AP ID# 000523] 64.10
SL26-00158 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 64.10
Invoice: 17499 [AP |D# 000524] 326.50
SL26-00158 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 326.50
Check total for 000002-JUNIPER HILL FARM (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,818.95) 505.60
10/29/2025
JW PEPPER & SONS INC
Invoice: 367909567 [AP ID# 000493] 91.00
SL26-00173 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 91.00
Invoice: 367871134 [AP ID# 000529] 27.97
SL26-00173 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 27.97
Invoice: 367892309 [AP ID# 000530] 29.94
SL26-00173 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 29.94

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007

“* Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavahles.



November 03, 2025
08:15:35 am

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Page 5

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Check total for 000194-JW PEPPER & SONS INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 318.51) 148.91
10/29/2025
KITCHEN SNIDE/KATHRYNE
Invoice: 10/30/25 [AP 1D# 000531] 3,780.00
SL26-00130 A-2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 3,780.00
Check total for 000212-KITCHEN SNIDE/KATHRYNE (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 17,010.00) 3,780.00
10/29/2025
LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
Invoice: INV237300 [AP ID# 000494] 120.47
SL26-00141 A-2110-480-01-0000 Texlbooks 10/29/2025 120.47
Check total for 000408-LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,218.47) 120.47
10/29/2025
LEONARD BUS SALES
Invaice: X101018028:01 [AP ID# 000534] 61.84
SL26-00021 A-5510-450-02-5004 Bus Parts 10/29/2025 61.84
Check total for 000226-LEONARD BUS SALES (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,156.11) 61.84
10/29/2025
LUCKI 7 LIVESTOCK CO
Invoice: 3737 [AP ID# 000533] 1,001.06
SL26-00196 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 1,001.06
Check total for 000423-LUCKI 7 LIVESTOCK CO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,169.32) 1,001.06
10/29/2025
METCO SUPPLY INC
Invoice: 116300 [AP ID# 000496] 312.34
SL26-00073 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 312.34
Check total for 000250-METCO SUPPLY INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 312.34) 312.34
10/29/2025

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Page 6

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
MIDWEST SUPPLY
Invoice: 20340 [AP |D# 000497] 2,851.40
SL26-00247 A-1621-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 2,851.40
Check total for 000254-MIDWEST SUPPLY (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,851.40) 2,851.40
10/29/2025
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MUSIC EDUCATION
Invoice: 001037101 [AP ID# 000528] 159.00
SL26-00257 A-2110-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 159.00
Check total for 000457-NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR MUSIC EDUCATION (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 159.00) 159.00
10/29/2025
NEW YORK STATE SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION
Invoice: 000049824 [AP ID# 000498] 50.00
SL26-00200 A-1010-400-01-0000 BOE Contractual 10/29/2025 50.00
Check total for 000426-NEW YORK STATE SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 50.00) 50.00
10/29/2025
NYSIR
Invoice: 1000014321 [AP ID# 000499] 23.00
SL26-00255 A-5510-401-02-0000 Bus Insurance 10/29/2025 23.00
Check total for 000377-NYSIR (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 41,024.00) 23.00
10/29/2025
NYSSBA
Invoice: 9274 [AP ID# 000527] 3,926.00
SL26-00258 A-1010-400-01-0000 BOE Contractual 10/29/2025 3,926.00
Check total for 000284-NYSSBA (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 12,266.00) 3,926.00
10/29/2025
PEARSON EDUCATIONAL ASSESSMENTS
Invoice: 30132546 [AP ID# 000519] 1,112.27
SL26-00114 A-2250-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 1,112.27

WinCap Ver. 25,10.23.2007

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Page 7

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Check total for 000295-PEARSON EDUCATIONAL ASSESSMENTS (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,112.27) 149227 C
10/29/2025
PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS
Invoice: SL494436.002 [AP |D# 000500] 35.40
SL26-00056 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 1.80
SL26-00056 A-2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 33.60
Subtotal for group 35.40 35.40
Check total for 000306-PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 740.44) 3540 C
10/29/2025
RINGSQUARED
Invoice: IN332753 [AP ID# 000501] 92.56
SL26-00143 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 92.56
Check total for 000307-RINGSQUARED (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 285.02) 9256 C
10/29/2025
SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION
Invoice: 4607258550 [AP ID# 000504 3,242.97
SL26-00254 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 3,242.97
Check total for 000454-SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 3,242.97) 3,24297 C
10/29/2025
SCHOOLSIN
Invoice: INV0098652 [AP ID# 000503] 1,125.99
SL26-00167 A-2250-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 1,125.99
Check total for 000414-SCHOOLSIN (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,125.99) 1,12599 C
10/29/2025
SMEC
Invoice: 09255117 [AP ID# 000505] 1,665.35
SL26-00165 A-1620-400-01-0004 Contractual - Electric 10/29/2025 1,665.35
Check total for 000415-SMEC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 6,487.27) 1,665.35 C
10/29/2025

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007

** Vendor fiscal yvear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025
08:15:35 am

SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 8

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
SPECTRUM BUSINESS
Invoice: 144569401101425 [AP 1D# 000532] 302.74
SL26-00109 A-1620-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 302.74
Check total for 000323-SPECTRUM BUSINESS (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,207.91) 302.74 C
10/29/2025
ST. LAWRENCE SUPPLY
Invoice: 699448 [AP ID# 000526] 63.49
SL26-00132 A-1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 63.49
Check total for 000324-ST. LAWRENCE SUPPLY (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 930.17) 63.49 C
10/29/2025
STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Invoice: 6044194928 [AP 1D# 000506] 66.96
SL26-00186 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 66.96
Invoice: 6044194929 [AP ID# 000507] 23.90
SL26-00186 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 23.90
Check total for 000325-STAPLES ADVANTAGE (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 525.90) 90.86 C
10/29/2025
STRIPE KING LLC
Invoice: 9/16/25 [AP ID# 000509] 1,000.00
SL26-00215 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 1,000.00
Check total for 000440-STRIPE KING LLC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,000.00) 1,000.00 C
10/29/2025
SURVEILLANCE 247, LLC
Invoice: IN7233 [AP ID# 000511] 2,800.00
SL26-00115 A-5510-402-02-0000 Bus Repairs 10/29/2025 2,800.00
Check total for 000329-SURVEILLANCE 247, LLC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 4,670.00) 2,800.00 C
10/29/2025

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007

** VVendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 9

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF ALBANY
Invoice: 425883119 [AP ID# 000510] 710.27
SL26-00161 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 710.27
Invoice: 425891479 [AP ID# 000525] 986.90
SL26-00161 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 986.90
Check total for 000016-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF ALBANY (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 8,724.62) 1,697.17 C
10/29/2025
KYLE E. TAYLOR
Invoice: 10/14/25 [AP ID# 000514] 35.00
A-2855-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 35.00
Invoice: 10/17/25 [AP ID# 000537] 18.20
A-2855-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 18.20
Check total for 000217-KYLE E. TAYLOR (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 187.60) 53.20 C
10/29/2025
TOLLS BY MAIL
Invoice: 8/19/25 [AP ID# 000536] 35.69
A-2855-400-01-0000 Contractual 10/29/2025 35.69
Check total for 000410-TOLLS BY MAIL (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 41.41) 3569 C
10/29/2025
TOPS MARKET LLC
Invoice: 9/10/25 [AP ID# 000513] 49.46
SL26-00248 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 49.46
Invoice: 9/15/25 [AP |D# 000513] 51.12
SL26-00248 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 51.12
Invoice: 9/19/25 [AP ID# 000513] 58.38
SL26-00248 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 58.38
Check total for 000341-TOPS MARKET LLC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 331.13) 158.96 C
10/29/2025

7in G Ver. 25.10.23.2C07 x - - . -
WinCap Ver.25.10.23.2007 s« yiandor fiscal vear to date amounts include payments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 10
08:45:35 am Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026
Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025
Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Us FOODS
Invoice: 0869972 [AP ID# 000515] 80.03
SL26-00162 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 10/29/2025 80.03
Check total for 000017-US FOODS (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 472.81) 80.03
10/29/2025
WASHINGTON MUSIC CENTER
Invoice: S1442013 [AP ID# 000516] 149.39
SL26-00066 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 149.39
Invoice: S1442522 [AP ID# 000517] 19.76
SL26-00066 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10/29/2025 19.76
Check total for 000358-WASHINGTON MUSIC CENTER (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,968.25) 169.15
10/29/2025

WintCap Ver.25.10.23.2007

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant, Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavabhles.



November 03, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 11

08:15:35 am Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026
Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Invoice Amt.
P.0. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 216,285.79
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for automated payments ACH: 5,780.00 5,780.00
Total for electronic transfers (manual) 5,674.61
Certified warrant amount 227,740.40
Total of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued ' 0.00
Total for Warrant Report 227,740.40
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary

A $ 223,717.63

Cc 4,022.77

Total for All Funds $ 227,740.40
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement Auto Paymnts EET'S Transactions
ARROW BANK MULTIFUND 42 Checks (260257-260298) 0 2 2 59 $ 227,740.4C

| hereby certify that | have audited the claims for the 42 checks and 4 electronic disbursements above, in the total
amount of $ 227,740.40 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

Date Claims Auditor Date District Treasurer

Ver. 25 23.20 . . . "
WinCap Ver.25.10.23.2007 Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 03, 2025
08:15:35 am

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Warrant: 0016-AP WARRANT 10/30/2025

Payment Amt.

Page 12

Check Date

Selection Criteria

WinCap

Ver. 25.10.23.2007

Don't show check numbers

Don't show address
Don't show Non-PO Item Descriptions
Show check dates
Don't show voided notes
Don't show page with voided items
Sort by: Remit Name
Printed by Miranda Sheffer

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025
01:29:15 pm

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0Q47°AP WARRANT 1044642025 Zg

Page 1

‘O “ ( ‘7"20 Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
ACE CARTING A WASTE CONNECTIONS CO
Invoice: 35196343W211 [AP ID# 000581) 335.09
SL26-00148 A-1620-400-01-0002 Contractual - Trash 11/12/2025 335.09
Check total for 000040-ACE CARTING A WASTE CONNECTIONS CO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,675.45) 335.08 C
1111212025
ADK REHAB LLC
Invoice: 5 [AP ID# 000583] 2,000.00
SL26-00201 A-2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 2,000.00
Check total for 000427-ADK REHAB LLC {**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 10,000.00) 2,000.00 A
11/12/2025
AMAZON BUSINESS
Invoice: 1TWSC-VDJV-SR4G [AP ID# 000554] 475.00
SL26-00240 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 475.00
Invoice: 1DFX-FTT9-NY1M [AP ID# 000555] 179.58
SL26-00246 C-2860-450 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 11/12/2025 179.58
Check total for 000053-AMAZON BUSINESS {**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 3,925.45) 654.58 C )
11711212025
CEWW BOCES
Invoice: C0104-26 [AP ID# 000556] 122,425.66
A-1310-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 27,726.08
A-1430-490-01-0000 Personnel BOCES Services 11/12/2025 137.50
A-1981-480-01-0000 BOCES Admin 11/12/2025 11,017.42
A-1981-490-01-1000 BOCES Capital 11/12/2025 1,096.58
A-2010-480-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 7,683.96
A-2110-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 2,162.62
A-2250-480-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 32,289.45
A-2280-430-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 10,723.05
A-2610-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 972.19
A-2630-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 24,614.94
A-2855-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 3,298.26
A-5510-490-02-0000 BOCES Services 11/12/2025 703.61
Subtotal for group 122,425.66 122,425.66

WinCap Ver. 25.11.11 2007

“* Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables,



Novembher 12, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD

01:28:15 pm

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Page 2

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Check total for 000439-CEWW BOCES (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 122,425.66) 122,425.66
11/12/2025
COURTCLEAN
Invoice: 61466 [AP ID# 000573]) 158.92
SL26-00269 A-2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 158.92
Check total for 000461-COURTCLEAN (*’Fiscal Year Paid to Date 158.92) 158.92
11/1212025
CURTIS LUMBER
Invoice: 2510-226231 [AP ID# 000611] 6.98
SL26-00145 A-1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 6.98
Check total for 000122-CURTIS LUMBER (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 892.77) 6.98
1112/2025
DOCTEUR ENVIRONMENTAL
Invoice: 7581 [AP ID# 000557)] 1,925.00
SL26-00261 A-1620-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 1,925.00
Check total for 000137-DOCTEUR ENVIRONMENTAL (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,925.00) 1,825.00
11/12/2025
DOLLYWOOD FOUNDATION
Invoice: 1225836 [AP ID# 000586] 68.30
SL26-00040 A-2110-480-01-0000 Textbooks 11/12/2025 68.30
Check total for 000138-DOLLYWOOD FOUNDATION (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 323.78) 68.30
111122025
DOMINATE THE HARDWOOD ENTERPRISES
Invoice: 21385 [AP ID# 000559] 339.35
SL26-00266 A-2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 339.35
Check total for 000460-DOMINATE THE HARDWOOD ENTERPRISES (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 339.35) 339.35
11/12/2025

WinCap Ver. 26.11.11 2007

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Page 3

01:29:15 pm Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026
Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025
Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
EMCOR
Invoice: 1610008107 [AP ID# 000568) 520.83
SL26-00038 A-1620-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 152.58
SL26-00038 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 166.69
SL26-00038 A-5510-400-02-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 201.56
Subtotal for group 520.83 520.83
Check total for 000141-EMCOR (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 3,292.15) 520.83
11/12/2025
EMCOR SERVICES
Invoice: 1610008070 [AP ID# 000558] 2,514.96
SL26-00251 A-1621-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 2,514.96
Check total for 000140-EMCOR SERVICES {**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 18,921.71) 2,514.96
11/12/2025
FABULINGUA
Invoice: FEDFF479-0002 [AP ID# 000585) 99.00
SL26-00280 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/112/2025 99.00
Check total for 000459-FABULINGUA ("Fiscal Year Paid to Date 9%.00) 99.00
1111212025
FNBO
Invoice: 20WSEB4NRDG [AP 1D# 000595) 116.44
S1.26-00228 A-2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 116.44
Check total for 000152-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 7,440.50) 116.44
11/14/2025
FNBO
Invoice: 29TSQIC5SMR-2 [AP ID# 000609] 9.05
SL26-00239 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 9.05
Check total for 600152-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 7,440.50) 9.05
11/1412025

FNBO

WinCap Ver. 25.11.11 2007

“* Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include payvments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025
01:29:15 pm

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Page 4

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Invoice: 00401485683951 [AP ID# 000604) 23.50
SL26-00231 A-2250-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 23.50
Invoice: 00401485684051 [AP ID# 000606] 47.35
SL26-00229 A-2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 47.35
Check total for 000152-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 7,440.50) 70.85 E
. 11/14/2025
FNBO
Invoice: 75999187 [AP ID# 000600] 326.67
SL26-00230 -A-2110-400-01-00C0 Contractual 11/14/2025 326.67
Invoice: 29WIEB4NRDG-2 [AP ID# 000608) 9.05
SL26-00228 A-2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 9.05
Check total for 000152-FNBQ ("Fiscal Year Paid to Date 7,440.50) 33572 E
. 11/14/2025
FNBO
Invoice: 29CSQJ40EHP [AP ID# 000601] 18.82
SL26-00252 A-5510-450-02-5004 Bus Parts 11/14/2025 18.82
Check total for 000152-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 7,440.50) 18.82 E
11/14/12025
FNBO
Invoice: 10/15/25 [AP ID# 000602) 22.68
SL26-00256 A-2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 22.68
Invoice: 29T9QIC5SMR [AP ID# G00607] 18.82
§126-00239 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 18.82
Check total for 000152-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 7,440.50) 4150 E
11/14/2025
FNBO
Invoice: 10/7/25 [AP ID# 000597] 25.38
SL26-00238 A-2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 25.38

Wintap Ver. 25.11.11 2007

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior yvear pavables.



Novembher 12, 2025
01:29:15 pm

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Page 5

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Check total for 000438-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 110.37) 25.38 E
11/14/2028
FNBO
Invoice: 00401485684051 [AP ID# 000598} 47.35
SL26-00229 A-2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 47.35
Check total for 000438-FNBO {"*Fiscal Year Paid to Date 110.37) 47.35 E
11/14/2025
FNBO
Invoice: 29T9QICSSMR [AP ID# 000599] 18.82
SL26-00239 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/14/2025 18.82
Check total for 000438-FNBO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 110.37) 1882 E
11/14/2025
FNBO
Invoice: 1ZD36G2T0O380380427 [AP ID# 000603]) 18.82
S1L26-00252 A-5510-450-02-5004 Bus Parts 11/14/2025 18.82
Check total for 000438-FNBO {**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 110.37) 18.82 E
11/1412025
GLENS FALLS PRODUCE CO INC
Invoice: 212-356 [AP 1D# 000579] 443.38
SL26-00156 C-2860-410 ' FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 443.38
Invoice: 212-212 [AP ID# 000580]) 483.48
SL26-00156 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 483.48
Check total for 000161-GLENS FALLS PRODUCE CO INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,898.63) 926.86 C
: 11/12/2025
ICE TIME AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATIO
Invoice: 2713 [AP 1D# 000560] 600.00
SL26-00263 C-2860-400 CONTRACTUAL 11/12/2025 600.00
Check total for 000411-ICE TIME AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATIO (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 1,327.25) 600.00 C

WinCap Ver. 26.11.11 2007

** Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavinents on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025
01:29:15 pm

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Page 6

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
1171212025
JUNIPER HILL FARM
Invoice: 17782 [AP ID# 000578] 280.00
SL26-00158 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 290.00
Invoice: 17723 [AP ID# 000582] 342.50
SL26-00158 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 342.50
Check total for 000002-JUNIPER HILL FARM (" Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,451.45) 632.50
11H2/2025
JW PEPPER & SONS INC
Invoice: 367969741 [AP |D# 000572 95.00
S126-00173 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 95.00
Check total for 000194-JW PEPPER & SONS INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 413.51) 95.00
) 11/12/2025
KITCHEN SNIDE/KATHRYNE
Invoice: 11/13/25 [AP 1D# 000584] 3,150.00
SL26-00130 A-2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 3,150.00
Check total for 000212-KITCHEN SNIDE/KATHRYNE {**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 20,160.00) 3,150.00
1111212025
LAUX SPORTING GOODS INC
Invoice: INV/2025/03436 [AP 1D# 000561) 164.88
SL26-00059 A-2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 164.88
Check total for 000223-LAUX SPORTING GOODS INC {"Fiscal Year Paid to Date 234.34) 164.88
111212025
LEAF
Invoice: 31123 [AP ID# 000562] 949.00
SL26-00260 A-1240-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 949.00
Check total for 8600225-LEAF (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 949.00) 949.00
11/12/2025

WinCap Ver. 25.11.11 2007

“* Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavinents on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD

01:29:15 pm

Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Page 7

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
MAC JANITORIAL
Invoice: 31988 [AP ID# 000563) 401.40
SL26-00262 A-1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 401.40
Check total for 000238-MAC JANITORIAL (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 401.40) 40140 C
11/12/12025
NATIONAL GRID
Invoice: NOV 26,2025 [AP ID# 000610] 134.57
SL26-00111 A-5530-400-02-5007 Bus Garage Electric 11/12/2025 134.57
Invoice: 11/26/25 [AP 1D# 000612] 2,655.99
SL26-00112 A-1620-400-01-0004 Contractual - Electric 11/12/2025 2,655.99
Check total for 000019-NATIONAL GRID (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 11,520.59) 2,790.56 C
1111212025
NYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Invoice: 8/1/25 [AP 1D# 000569) 39.81
A-2810-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 39.81
Check total for 000280-NYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 3,897.24) 3981 C
11/12/2025
RINGSQUARED
Invoice: in340394 [AP |D# 000567} 92.56
SL26-00037 A-1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 92.56
Check total for 000307-RINGSQUARED (“*Fiscal Year Paid to Date 377.58) 9256 C
11/12/2025
ROYAL CAMERA SERVICE, INC
Invoice: 00127036 [AP ID# 000574] 984.00
SL26-00249 A-2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 984.00
Check total for 000453-ROYAL CAMERA SERVICE, INC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 984.00) 98400 C
11/12/12025
SPEC ED SOLUTIONS

WinCap Ver. 25.11.11 2007

“* Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include pavments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 8
01:28:15 pm Warrant Report
Fiscal Year: 2026
Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025
Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
Invoice: 623 [AP ID# 000564] 350.00
SL26-00027 A-2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 11/12/2025 350.00
Check total for 000322-SPEC ED SOLUTIONS (" Fiscal Year Paid to Date 2,100.00) 350.00 C
1171212025
SUN LIFE FINANCIAL
Invoice: 10/17/25 [AP ID# 000566) 80.34
G/L Acct: A720.LI Life Insurance 11/04/2025 80.34
Check total for 000328-SUN LIFE FINANCIAL (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 454.40) 80.34 E
11/4/2025
SURVEILLANCE 247, LLC
Invoice: IN7294 [AP ID# 000565] 470.00
SL26-00242 A-5510-402-02-0000 Bus Repairs 11/12/2025 470.00
Check total for 000329-SURVEILLANCE 247, LLC (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 5,140.00) 470.00 C
1111212025
SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF ALBANY
Invoice: 425800053 (AP ID# 000575 584.42
SL26-00161 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 584.42
Invoice: 425910657 [AP |D# 000576) 720.32
SL26-00161 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 720.32
Check total for 600016-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF ALBANY (**Fiscal Year Paid to Date 10,029.36) 1,304.74 C
11/12/2025
THE INSTRUMENTALIST
Invoice: 10/27/25 [AP ID# 000571] 17.00
SL26-00275 A-2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 11/12/2025 17.00
Check total for 000462-THE INSTRUMENTALIST ("*Fiscal Year Paid to Date 17.00) 17.00 C
11/12/2025
Us FOODS
Invoice: 1148009 [AP ID# 000577} 135.00

WinCap Ver 25.11.11 2007

“* Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include paviments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 8

01:29:16 pm Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026

Bank Account: ARROW BANK MULTIFUND
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check Payment Amt. Check Date
SL26-00162 C-2860-410 FOOD PURCHASES 11/12/2025 135.00
Check total for 000017-US FOODS {"*Fiscal Year Paid to Date 607.81) 13500 C

11/12/2025

Wintap Ver 2511112007 . yandor fiscal vear to date amounts include paviments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables.



November 12, 2025 SCHROON LAKE CSD Page 10

01:29:15 pm Warrant Report

Fiscal Year: 2026
Warrant: 0017-AP WARRANT 10/16/2025

Invoice Amt.
P.O. Number  Account Description Trans/Payment For This Check . Payment Amt. Check Date
Total for assigned computer checks 139.001.98
Total for unassigned payments 0.00
Total for manual checks 0.00
Total for automated payments ACH: 5,150.00 5,150.00
Total for electronic transfers (manual) 783.09
Certified warrant amount 144,935.07
Total of credits associated with cash replacement checks issued 0.00
Total for Warrant Report 144,935.07
Net Disbursement by Fund - All Payments
Fund Summary »
A $ 141,156.39
C 3,778.68
Total for All Funds $ 144,935.07
Bank Account Summary Computer Checks Cash Replacement Auto Paymnts EFT's Transactions
ARROW BANK MULTIFUND 27 Checks (260299-260325) 0 2 11 . 48 $ 144,835.07

I hereby certify that | have audited the claims for the 27 checks and 13 electronic disbursements above, in the total
amount of $§ 144,935.07 You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim
allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

Date Claims Auditor Date District Treasurer -

WinCap Ver. 25141.11.2007 . Vendor fiscal vear to date amounts include payments on this warrant. Totals exclude expenses for prior vear pavables,



November 03, 2025

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Page 1

08:51:29 am Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2025

Fiscal Year: 2026

Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date = Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1010-400-01-0000 BOE Contractual 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 4,340.00 0.00 -2,340.00
1010-450-01-0000 BOE Materials & Supplies 100.00 0.00 100.00 98.00 78.00 -76.00
1010-490-01-0000 BOE BOCES Services 720.00 0.00 720.00 0.00 720.00 0.00
1040-160-01-0000 District Clerk Salary 5,164.00 0.00 5,164.00 1,846.08 2,256.20 1,061.72
1040-400-01-0000 District Clerk Contractua 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1040-450-01-0000 District Clerk Materials 100.00 0.00 100.00 708.83 0.00 -608.83
1060-160-01-0000 District Meeting Salary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1060-400-01-0000 District Meeting Contract 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
1240-150-01-0000 Superintendent Salaries 148,263.00 0.00 148,263.00 51,321.78 96,941.22 0.00
1240-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 71,940.00 0.00 71,940.00 20,301.20 39,466.32 12,172.48
1240-400-01-0000 Contractual 23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 12,559.00 1,898.00 8,543.00
1240-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 850.00 23.52 -373.52
1310-400-01-0000 Contractual 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 5,940.79 16,388.00 -20,328.79
1310-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1310-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 289,987.00 0.00 289,987.00 91,188.47 197,701.95 1,096.58
1320-400-01-0000 Auditors 18,900.00 0.00 18,900.00 10,500.00 5,500.00 2,900.00
1330-160-01-0000 Tax Collection Salary 6,900.00 0.00 6,900.00 6,262.00 0.00 638.00
1330-400-01-0000 Tax Collection Contractua 6,173.00 0.00 6,173.00 3,034.80 0.00 3,138.20
1330-450-01-0000 Tax Collection Materials 400.00 0.00 400.00 3,282.37 1,782.40 -4,664.77
1420-400-01-0000 Fiscal/Legal 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 4,985.75 11,014.25 2,000.00
1430-400-01-0000 Personnel : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1430-490-01-0000 Personnel BOCES Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.50 3,300.00 -3,712.50
1480-400-01-0000 Public Information 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1480-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1620-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 158,415.00 0.00 158,415.00 47,783.69 95,176.29 15,455.02
1620-200-01-0000 Equipment 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
1620-400-01-0000 Contractual 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 11,117.57 10,203.39 -13,820.96
1620-400-01-0001 Sewer and Water 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 7,019.22 22,980.78 0.00
1620-400-01-0002 Contractual - Trash 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 1,340.36 3,547.43 -387.79
1620-400-01-0003 Contractual-Oil 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00
1620-400-01-0004 Contractual - Electric 65,500.00 0.00 65,500.00 12,393.11 50,076.89 3,030.00
1620-400-01-0005 Contractual- Gasoline 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1620-440-01-0000 Leases 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,060.68 15,044.56 -21,105.24
1620-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 6,717.17 3,769.37 -2,986.54
1620-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1621-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 53,447.00 0.00 53,447.00 18,028.71 44,081.43 -8,663.14
1621-400-01-0000 Contractual 85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 35,402.82 86,893.99 -37,296.81
1621-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 7,906.38 4,701.27 2,392.35

WinCap Ver.25.10.23.2007



November 03, 2025

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Page 2

Qa8 B Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2025

Fiscal Year: 2026

Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1621-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1910-400-01-0000 Unallocated Insurance 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00 36,394.00 0.00 5,606.00
1920-400-01-0000 Association Dues 4,600.00 0.00 4,600.00 0.00 0.00 4,600.00
1950-400-01-0000 Contractual 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
1964-400-01-0000 Property Tax Refund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1981-490-01-0000 BOCES Admin 132,209.00 0.00 132,209.00 33,062.26 109,077.58 -9,920.84
1981-490-01-1000 BOCES Capital 13,159.00 0.00 13,159.00 3,289.74 12,062.42 -2,193.16
2010-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,530.00 0.00 470.00
2010-200-01-0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-400-01-0000 Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 2.36 0.00 1,497.64
2010-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 37,986.00 0.00 37,986.00 8,591.38 29,394.62 0.00
2020-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2020-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2020-400-01-0000 Contractual 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2020-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110-100-01-0000 Teacher Salaries, Pre-K 88,158.00 0.00 88,158.00 17,321.90 72,752.10 -1,916.00
2110-120-01-0000 Teacher Salaries, K-6 594,598.00 0.00 594,598.00 140,788.40 528,985.42 -75,175.82
2110-130-01-0000 Teacher Salaries, 7-12 1,203,960.00 0.00 1,203,960.00 231,044.74 890,741.75 82,173.51
2110-140-01-0000 Substitute Tchr Salary 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 19,908.70 11,685.04 3,406.26
2110-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 32,702.00 0.00 32,702.00 8,783.75 19,090.25 4,828.00
2110-200-01-0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110-400-01-0000 Contractual 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 114,869.00 731.38 -108,800.38
2110-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 16,659.63 3,893.86 -10,553.49
2110-480-01-0000 Textbooks 18,052.00 0.00 18,052.00 44,000.05 1,756.13 -27,704.18
2110-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 25,330.00 0.00 25,330.00 2,357.04 22,972.96 0.00
2250-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 685,044.00 0.00 685,044.00 130,438.85 312,840.05 241,765.10
2250-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 377,470.00 0.00 377,470.00 68,564.91 214,251.71 94,653.38
2250-200-01-0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2250-400-01-0000 Contractual 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 33,148.00 121,729.83 -29,877.83
2250-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 4,287.36 46.59 2,666.05
2250-472-01-0000 Tuition 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 29,010.80 33,485.20 12,504.00
2250-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 568,102.00 0.00 568,102.00 84,224.97 483,877.03 0.00
2280-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 128,676.00 0.00 128,676.00 32,169.15 96,506.85 0.00
2330-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 16,741.25 0.00 -1,741.25
2610-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
2610-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 4,766.00 0.00 4,766.00 516.61 4,249.39 0.00
2630-220-01-0000 Hardware 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 819.42 56.05 9,124.53
2630-400-01-0000 Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007



November 03, 2025

SCHROON LAKE CSD

Page 3

G arm Budget Status Report As Of: 10/31/2025

Fiscal Year: 2026

Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2630-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 961.97 1,186.84 -148.81
2630-460-01-0000 Aided IT 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
2630-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 234,062.00 0.00 234,062.00 46,316.52 187,745.48 0.00
2810-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 64,739.00 0.00 64,739.00 0.00 50,469.88 14,269.12
2810-400-01-0000 Contractual 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
2810-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
2810-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2815-160-01-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 53,050.00 0.00 53,050.00 14,530.45 40,631.55 -2,112.00
2815-400-01-0000 Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,945.00 3,945.00 -7,890.00
2815-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 646.00 0.00 1,854.00
2820-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 1,800.00 0.00 18,200.00
2820-400-01-0000 Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2825-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 68,987.00 0.00 68,987.00 16,440.45 55,897.55 -3,351.00
2850-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 29,000.00 0.00 29,000.00 8,530.50 12,043.50 8,426.00
2850-400-01-0000 Contractual 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 176.00 0.00 824.00
2850-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 809.96 2,027.00 -836.96
2855-150-01-0000 Instructional Salaries 52,000.00 0.00 52,000.00 5,263.00 5,263.00 41,474.00
2855-200-01-0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2855-400-01-0000 Contractual 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,798.29 0.00 3,201.71
2855-450-01-0000 Materials & Supplies 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 2,431.94 1,593.34 2,974.72
2855-490-01-0000 BOCES Services 14,192.00 0.00 14,192.00 860.50 13,331.50 0.00
5510-160-02-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 182,075.00 0.00 182,075.00 69,037.95 106,843.93 6,193.12
5510-161-02-0000 Bus Mechanic Salary 74,949.00 0.00 74,949.00 7,503.54 40,509.47 26,935.99
5510-200-02-0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,213.05 -84,213.05
5510-400-02-0000 Contractual 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 8,560.43 9,712.32 -10,772.75
5510-401-02-0000 Bus Insurance 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 8,393.00 0.00 -1,393.00
5510-402-02-0000 Bus Repairs 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,800.00 470.00 -1,270.00
5510-450-02-5001 Gasoline 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 22,000.00
5510-450-02-5002 Tires 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00
5510-450-02-5003 Oil 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5510-450-02-5004 Bus Parts 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 4,997.73 9,895.25 107.02
5510-450-02-5005 Bus Misc Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5510-490-02-0000 BOCES Services 3,601.00 0.00 3,601.00 294.00 3,307.00 0.00
5530-160-02-0000 Noninstructional Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5530-200-02-0000 Equipment 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
5530-400-02-5006 Bus Garage Insurance 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00
5530-400-02-5007 Bus Garage Electric 4,750.00 0.00 4,750.00 279.39 760.61 3,710.00
5530-400-02-5008 Bus Garage Phone 1,550.00 0.00 1,5650.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00

WinCap Ver. 25.10.23.2007






